From: HHSC RAD Uhrip

To: Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD); Dena Bruni (NCHD)

Subject: Nueces UHRIP Applications and IGT Call for Commitments - March 1, 2018 Statewide Rollout
Date: Monday, October 09, 2017 6:36:43 PM

Attachments: UHRIP_HHSC positions_10 09 17.docx

Instructions on completing the Application Workbook Nueces.docx
Nueces SDA UHRIP Application for March 1, 2018 rollout.xlsx

Importance: High

Uniform Hospital Rate Increase Program (UHRIP) SDA Liaisons:

In preparation for the statewide rollout of UHRIP, HHSC is circulating the
following:

e  An application workbook for your SDA

e Instructions on completing the application workbook

e  HHSC Final Responses to Outstanding Issues for March 1, 2018 Implementation dated
October 6, 2017.

Please review the “Instructions on completing the application workbook”
for how to complete the application. One of the items The IGT
commitments and the applications are due to HHSC by close of business
on October 16, 2017. Please send your IGT commitment to RAD-

Uhrip@hhsc.state.tx.us.

Your IGT might be used for capitation payments to MCOs in other SDAs.
However, owing to patient flow from the other SDAs, the entire IGT
amount is calculated to benefit only hospitals in your SDA.

HHSC will monitor the Medicaid program for any unanticipated
consequences of UHRIP. HHSC will adjust UHRIP specifics prior to the
following program year to ensure that the Medicaid program operates in a
high quality and cost effective manner.

Below are the anticipated dates associated with the upcoming UHRIP IGT:

e  QOctober 12 Applications for SDA sent out by HHSC

e  QOctober 16 Applications and IGT Commitment Amounts Due
e  QOctober 30 Call for IGT submitted to URIP participants

e November 3 Latest date to transfer funds into TexNet

e November 6 IGT Settlement Date

If you have questions regarding this communication, please send an email
to RAD-Uhrip@hhsc.state.tx.us

Thank you,

HHSC Hospital Rate Analysis
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UNIFORM HOSPITAL RATE INCREASE PROGRAM (UHRIP)

HHSC Final Responses to Outstanding Issues for March 1, 2018 Implementation

													

Out-of-Service Area Members:

In response to stakeholder concerns, HHSC has agreed to include hospital services provided to a Managed Care Organization’s members outside of the member’s Service Delivery Area of residence as part of the calculation of managed care capitation rates and UHRIP hospital rate enhancements by class

[bookmark: _GoBack]Outpatient Services:

HHSC has determined that the same methodology being applied for determining UHRIP rate enhancements for the December 1, 2017 UHRIP pilot program will apply to the calculation of UHRIP rates for March 1, 2018.  Outpatient services will be included for all hospitals.  Non -emergency services provided in an Emergency Department will be excluded for all hospital classes except rural hospitals.  Among the items that HHSC will take into consideration when establishing the rate enhancement is whether the increased rates will cause a hospital class in an SDA to exceed 95% of the Medicaid shortfall for that class.  If the 95% threshold is crossed, HHSC will adjust the rates downward.

HHSC continues to encourage and support innovative payment models, such as bundled payments, and initiatives which improve health care quality, where feasible and compatible with UHRIP.

Hospital Change of Ownership & New Facilities

HHSC confirms the following policy without change.   If, after the beginning of UHRIP, a hospital change of ownership also results in a change of UHRIP hospital classification, HHSC will not amend the MCO contract to reflect the new classification.  Consequently, the directed rate enhancement included in its contract with the MCO will apply such that the hospital will continue to receive the UHRIP rate enhancement in effect at the time the program period began.  For example, if a hospital in the Bexar or El Paso service areas changed ownership after December 1, 2017, that hospital would be treated for UHRIP reimbursement purposes according to the UHRIP hospital class the facility has in effect as of December 1, 2017 regardless of whether the change of ownership changed that facility’s UHRIP classification.  The new classification would become effective with the new UHRIP program period (e.g., September 1, 2018).

In order to provide for participation of all eligible Medicaid providers within an SDA, hospitals newly enrolled in Medicaid will be permitted to participate in UHRIP as soon as they contract with an MCO.  
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Instructions on completing the Application Workbook



HHSC is finalizing various requirements to implement the UHRIP program beginning March 1, 2018.  We have Medicaid shortfall and other information on hospitals in the Nueces SDA that had participated in DSH and/or UC programs in FFY 2016, which is the base year that we are using in our UHRIP calculations (see first tab in attached Excel workbook).  However, there are a number of non-DSH/non-UC Medicaid-enrolled hospitals in the Nueces SDA that will benefit from UHRIP.  We need certain information on these hospitals for inclusion in our UHRIP calculations.  Please complete the second tab with non-DSH/non-UC hospitals in your SDA “HHSC-Requested Data for Non-UC Hospitals”



1. The first tab contains the list of hospitals that HHSC is aware of in the service delivery area.

a. Please review the list of hospitals to ensure that it contains a complete list of hospitals that are eligible to participate in UHRIP

b. [bookmark: _GoBack]If any hospitals are missing it is because they most likely did not participate in either the DSH or UC program in 2016, which is the base year that we are using for this program.  The base year data will later be trended forward to 2018 using actuarial factors.

c. In column K, please indicate the amount that each governmental IGT entity commits to transfer to HHSC when the call for IGT is issued at the end of October 2017.  Please note that the amount being committed should be inclusive of a 10% contingency for any unanticipated fluctuations in case mix and case volume in your SDA and should also include 12.75% to cover MCO admin fees, risk margin, premium tax, and ACA provider fee.  

d. Indicate the requested percentage rate increase for each class in column T.



2. For any missing hospitals please complete the following information in the second tab (HHSC Req Data for Non UC Hosp):

a. TPI

b. Master TPI

c. CCN

d. NPI

e. Role

f. Hospital Contact

g. Provider Name

h. Hospital Contact Email

i. Hospital Phone Number

j. Hospital Class

k. IGT Funding Provided (6 months)

l. Hospital Ownership Type

m. County

n. Managed Care Service Area

o. Medicaid Shortfall (2014)

p. IP MCO Payments

q. OP MCO Payments

r. 2016 Total Encounter Payments

s. Medicaid Shortfall Inflated to 2016

t. SDA Increase Percentage

u. In Network with any MCO?



3. HHSC also needs confirmation that all eligible hospitals and all MCOs in each SDA is willing to participate in UHRIP.  The third “Hospitals” tab of the attached workbook list DSH and UC hospitals and the fourth “MCO” tab lists the MCOs in Nueces SDA.  Each tab has two columns to indicate whether the hospital/MCO was contacted and whether it agreed to participate in UHRIP beginning March 1, 2018.  Please add the hospitals you have identified in the second tab to the third “Hospitals” tab, insert a “No” in column E (Indicating the hospital did not participate in DY5 UC or 2016 DSH), and (1) confirm that they have been contacted; and (2) that they agree to participate in UHRIP.  



Please return the completed workbook to the UHRIP Resource mailbox (RAD-Uhrip@hhsc.state.tx.us) by October 16, 2017.







HHSC Hospital Rate Analysis		October 9, 2017


Analysis

		TPI		Master TPI		CCN		NPI		Role		Hospital Contact		Provider Name		Hospital Contact Email		Hospital Phone Number		Hospital Class		IGT Funding Provided (6 months)		Hospital Ownership Type		County		Managed Care Service Area		Medicaid Shortfall (2014)		IP MCO Payments		OP MCO Payments		2016 Total Encounter Payments		Medicaid Shortfall Inflated to 2016		SDA Increase Percentage		95% of Medicaid Shortfall		Requested Payment Increase		2016 Encounter Payments with Rate Increase		Full IGT (SFY 2018 - 43.18%)		Amount Payment is over 95% of Medicaid Shortfall (Full IGT Adjustment)		Does Increase Cover More than 95% of Medicaid Shortfall? (Self IGT Adjustment)

		137907508		137907508		450023		1124052162		IGT Entity		Duane Woods		Citizens Medical Center		duane.woods@cmcvtx.org		(361) 572-5112		Non-urban Public				Public		Victoria		Nueces		$   4,096,609		$   1,796,407		$   1,590,543		$   3,386,950		$   4,319,465				$   4,103,491		$   - 0		$   3,386,950		$   - 0		$   (4,103,491)		No







		020973601		020973601		450788		1508810573		Participant		Chris Nicosia		Corpus Christi Medical Center		Chris.Nicosia@HCAHealthcare.com		(361) 761-1000		Other				Private		Nueces		Nueces		$   17,459,639		$   16,296,041		$   3,767,668		$   20,063,709		$   18,409,444				$   17,488,972		$   - 0		$   20,063,709		$   - 0		$   (17,488,972)		No

		094118902		094118902		450147		1851343909		Participant		Don Hagan		DeTar Hospital Navarro		Don_Hagan@chs.net		(361) 575-7441		Other				Private		Victoria		Nueces		$   6,202,333		$   4,127,619		$   3,110,795		$   7,238,415		$   6,539,739				$   6,212,752		$   - 0		$   7,238,415		$   - 0		$   (6,212,752)		No







		132812205		132812205		453301		1548286172		Participant		Greg Ward		Driscoll Children's Hospital		gregory.ward@dchstx.org		(361) 694-5146		Children's				Private		Nueces		Nueces		$   (29,734,209)		$   53,421,369		$   46,137,423		$   99,558,792		$   (31,351,750)				$   (29,784,162)		$   - 0		$   99,558,792		$   - 0		$   29,784,162		Yes







		020811801		020811801		450082		1447228747		Participant		Steven King		CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital - Beeville		Steven.King@christushealth.org		(361) 881-3289		Rural Private				Private		Bee		Nueces		$   2,399,778		$   2,093,209		$   1,215,901		$   3,309,110		$   2,530,326				$   2,403,809		$   - 0		$   3,309,110		$   - 0		$   (2,403,809)		No

		094222902		094222903		450820		1003885641		Participant		Steven King		CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital - Alice		Steven.King@christushealth.org		(361) 881-3289		Rural Private				Private		Jim Wells		Nueces		$   4,404,364		$   2,497,171		$   1,630,865		$   4,128,036		$   4,643,962				$   4,411,764		$   - 0		$   4,128,036		$   - 0		$   (4,411,764)		No

		136436606		136436606		450163		1093783391		Participant		Steven King		Christus Spohn Hospital - Kleberg		Steven.King@christushealth.org		(361) 881-3289		Rural Private				Private		Kleberg		Nueces		$   2,494,768		$   2,147,132		$   1,194,436		$   3,341,568		$   2,630,483				$   2,498,959		$   - 0		$   3,341,568		$   - 0		$   (2,498,959)		No







		020991801		020991801		451317		1942240189		Participant		Hoss Whit		Refugio County Memorial Hospital District		hwhitt@rcmhospital.org		(361) 526-2321		Rural Public				Public		Refugio		Nueces		$   794,113		$   3,725		$   208,999		$   212,725		$   837,313				$   795,447		$   - 0		$   212,725		$   - 0		$   (795,447)		No

		136412710		136412710		451364		1699772541		Participant		David Lee		Karnes County Hospital District		david.lee@okmh.org		(830) 583-3401		Rural Public				Public		Karnes		Nueces		$   241,442		$   27,793		$   570,862		$   598,655		$   254,576				$   241,847		$   - 0		$   598,655		$   - 0		$   (241,847)		No

		137909111		137909111		450023		1689630865		IGT Entity		Jason Anglin		Memorial Medical Center		janglin@mmcportlavaca.com		(361) 552-6713		Rural Public				Public		Calhoun		Nueces		$   242,591		$   794,403		$   916,863		$   1,711,266		$   255,788				$   242,998		$   - 0		$   1,711,266		$   - 0		$   (242,998)		No







		121775403		121775403		450046		1689641680		Participant		Steven King		CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital - Corpus Christi		Steven.King@christushealth.org		(361) 881-3289		Urban Public				Private		Nueces		Nueces		$   30,310,959		$   17,932,903		$   6,292,120		$   24,225,023		$   31,959,875				$   30,361,881		$   - 0		$   24,225,023		$   - 0		$   (30,361,881)		No







												Jonny Hipp		Nueces County Hospital District		jonny.hipp@nchdcc.org		(361) 808-3300

												Hoss Whitt		Refugio County Memorial Hospital District		hwhitt@rcmhospital.org		(361) 526-2321 ext. 137

												David Lee		Karnes County Hospital District		david.lee@okmh.org		(830) 583-3401





																								Risk Margin		5.00%

																								Admin Fee		2.50%

		DSH Inflator:		105.44%																				Premium Tax		1.75%

																								ACA health insurance premium fee (est.)		3.50%

																								Total		12.75%

																										87.25%
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HHSC Req Data for Non UC Hosp 

		Nueces SDA
Data Requested for Non-UC Hospitals - October 2017

		TPI		Master TPI		CCN		NPI		Role		Hospital Contact		Provider Name		Hospital Contact Email		Hospital Phone Number		Hospital Class		IGT Funding Provided (6 months)		Hospital Ownership Type		County		Managed Care Service Area		Medicaid Shortfall (2014)		IP MCO Payments		OP MCO Payments		2016 Total Encounter Payments		Medicaid Shortfall Inflated to 2016		SDA Increase Percentage		In Network with any MCO?























Hospitals

		Master TPI		Provider Name		County		MCO Service Delivery Area		Did Hosptial Participate in 2016/DY 5 DSH and UC?		Contacted?		Agrees to Participate?		Comments

		137907508		Citizens Medical Center		Victoria		Nueces		Yes

		020973601		Corpus Christi Medical Center		Nueces		Nueces		Yes

		094118902		DeTar Hospital Navarro		Victoria		Nueces		Yes

		132812205		Driscoll Children's Hospital		Nueces		Nueces		Yes

		020811801		CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital - Beeville		Bee		Nueces		Yes

		094222903		CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital - Alice		Jim Wells		Nueces		Yes

		136436606		Christus Spohn Hospital - Kleberg		Kleberg		Nueces		Yes

		020991801		Refugio County Memorial Hospital District		Refugio		Nueces		Yes

		136412710		Karnes County Hospital District		Karnes		Nueces		Yes

		137909111		Memorial Medical Center		Calhoun		Nueces		Yes

		121775403		CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital - Corpus Christi		Nueces		Nueces		Yes

		Note:  Include any hospitals that you have listed in the "HHSC Req Data for Non UC Hosp" tab





MCO

		MCO Name		MCO Service Delivery Area		Contacted?		Agrees to Participate?

		Christus		Nueces

		Driscoll		Nueces

		Superior		Nueces

		United		Nueces
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